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Wilson, Clara

From: Brendon Rohan [bjr@montana.com]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 2:36 PM

To: Wilson, Clara

Subject: Responses of Bankers Standard Insurance Company (BSIC) to Rausch/Ruhd Subpoena

Clara:

| am attaching information from BSIC responsive to the Rausch subpoena. Most of the information is in excel
format. The two applicable settiement agreements are attached separately. For ease of reference, you will note
that there are three tabs at the bottom of the spreadsheets. Tab 1 “PT only” responds to paragraphs 1, 2, 3, and
4 of the subpoena. Tab 2 “TT open 1.5 yrs” responds to paragraphs 5 and 6 and Tab 3 “Settled with TT paying”
responds to paragraph 7. The attached settlement agreements respond to paragraph 8.

Also. please note that on March 7, 2005, John McDevitt sent a letter to the work comp court providing information
in response to the Rausch subpoena on behalf of BSIC. That response was premature. The attached
information should be considered the formal response of BSIC and ali communications relating to this issue
should be through me..
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This e-mail message and any attachments may contain confidential information which is protected by
the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this

" information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify Poore,
Roth & Robinson, P.C., immediately by telephone at (406) 497-1200 or by e-mail to prr@prrlaw.com
and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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